
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

MONDAY, 12TH JANUARY, 2015 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

 N Buckley - Alwoodley;
J Dunn - Ardsley and Robin Hood;

G Hussain - Roundhay;

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1  ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Beeston and 
Holbeck

"AS CONVENIENCE STORE" - APPLICATION 
FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
FOR AS CONVENIENCE STORE, 1A SHAFTON 
LANE, HOLBECK, LS11 9LY

To consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application received for the 
grant of a licence for AS Convenience Store, 1A 
Shafton Lane, Holbeck, LS11 9LY

1 - 30

7  Garforth and 
Swillington

"BARGAIN BOOZE" - APPLICATION TO VARY 
A PREMISES LICENCE HELD BY BARGAIN 
BOOZE SELECT CONVENIENCE, 57 - 59 MAIN 
STREET, GARFORTH, LEEDS, LS25 1AF

To consider the re[port of the Head of Licensing 
and Registration on an application to vary an 
existing premises licence at Bargain Booze, 57 – 
59 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF

31 - 
60

Third Party Recording 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda.
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice
 

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 
was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 
or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 
any point but the material between those points must be complete.

 

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 12th January 2015 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for AS Convenience Stores 
1 Shafton Lane, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LY 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Beeston & Holbeck 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Stella Bhebhe, for AS 
Convenience Stores 1 Shafton Lane, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LY 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from others persons and responsible 
authorities. 
 
 

 Report author: Mrs Bridget Massey 
0113 2474095 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 This is a first application for a premises licence  

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Stella Bhebhe,  

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for Sale of Alcohol  

Monday to Saturday      11:00 to 22.00 

Sunday                           11:00 to 20.00 

The premises will be open  

Monday to Saturday        09:00 to 22.00 

Sunday                            10.00 to 22.00 

 
 
  
4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in section M of the application form. 

 

 

 

 

Page 2



 3

6.0 Stella Bhebhe intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor 

7.0 Licensing Hours 

7.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

7.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage. 

7.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix F 

8.0 Location 

8.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix B. 

9.0 Representations 

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.3 Representation has been received from West Yorkshire Police in their capacity as 
a responsible authority 

9.4 Any representation submitted may be agreed prior to a hearing.  In this instance 
the operating schedule has been amended to include measures agreed with West 
Yorkshire Police.  A copy of which may be found at Appendix C  

9.5 Other representations 

9.5.1 The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

9.5.2 The Licensing Department has received a representation from a member of the 
public on the grounds of public safety and public nuisance.   

9.5.3 A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix D  

9.5.4 The applicant has submitted a letter listing the steps that have been undertaken to 
negotiate with the objector,  Members attention is directed to Appendix E attached   

Page 3



 4

9.5.5 Options Available to Members 

9.6 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

9.7 Members of the licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

10.0 Background Papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 Representations received from other persons 

 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



09 December 2014                                                                    APPENDIX E 

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PRMISS LICENSE: AS CONVENIENCE STORES: 1 
SHAFTON LANE, HOLBECK, LEEDS, LS11 9LY – PREM/03547/001

Dear Ms Massey,

Thank you for your letter dated 9th December 2014 regarding the details of the representations from 
XXXXXXX of X Recreation Row, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 0AR.

I have today been to Mr XXXXX address 3 times so that I can have the opportunity to discuss the 
representation and ask him to withdraw and I have been advised by the tenants that no such person 
resides in that property.

1. I believe that this is a vexatious representation and should therefore not be considered as I 
suspect that it’s from a competitor. I therefore request you to check the council register to 
check if this person is registered at the mentioned address.

2. I do not think that this is a relevant representation under The Licensing Act 2003 under 
Section 18 (6) as “it needs to be about the likely effect of the grant of the premises license 
on the promotion of the licensing objectives”.

3. Regarding the mix up of the address, that issue has been resolved and the advert went out in 
Angling Times on the 18th of November 2014 on page 53. With regards to public safety, my 
landlord has a backyard on 5 Shafton Lane where I am authorized to use it at any time and 
this is confirmed in writing by the Landlord, as for public nuisance and anti-social behavior as 
well as prostitution, my shop has an up to date CCTV and the police (please see email from 
Catherine Sanderson dated 2nd December 2014) are satisfied with the terms I have agreed to 
adhere to in order to deal with: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder and
 The prevention of public nuisance

I strongly believe that the points that Mr XXXX states in point 3 above is irrelevant as my 
premises is not in a cumulative impact area and as you know some of the issues he is talking 
about have been resolved from the beginning.

4. A relevant representation needs to state consequences of the grant of an application and this 
representation does not state any and I am challenging it and therefore request you to 
withdraw this representation as you are the Local Authority who has powers to make 
decisions.

Regards

Stella Bhebhe

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area   
 
 
PREM/03474/001 - Holbeck Bargain Store, 59 Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LH  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/00956/006 - Britannia, 58 Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 0AA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 15:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 15:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 15:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 15:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03549/001 - The Brit, 58 Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/01853/003 - Pizza Napolena, 6 Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 0AA 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03370/002 - The Bulls Head, 20 St Matthews Street, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9NR 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03041/001 - Holbeck News, 60 Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 05:30 - 22:00 
 Saturday 06:00 - 22:00 
 Sunday 06:00 - 21:00 
 
PREM/00654 - Silver House, 124 Domestic Street, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9SG 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 23:30 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 

Page 29

20035990
Text Box
Appendix F



PREM/03320/001 - Venus Foods(Leeds)Ltd,  67 Domestic Street, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 
9NS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00096 - Top Moorside Off - Licence, Flat And Premises Shop (off Licence), 51 - 52 
Top Moor Side, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/02956 - Rydall Food Store, 28 Rydall Street, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9LF 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/03333/001 - Presto Pizza, 134A Domestic Street, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 9SG 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Wednesday & Thursday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 01:30 
 Sunday and Monday 23:00 - 00:30 
 
CPREM/00116 - Holbeck WMC, Low Moor Side, Jenkinson Lawn, Holbeck, Leeds, LS11 
9QX 
Supply of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
 

Page 30



 1

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: Monday 12th January 2015 

Subject:  Application to vary a premises licence held by Bargain Booze Select 
Convenience 57 - 59 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Garforth & Swillington 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Bargain Booze Ltd, for Bargain 
Booze Select Convenience 57 - 59 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from members of the public. 
 
1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
 representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

 The premises currently benefits from a premise licence that was granted at a 
 hearing on 6th December 2010. Concerns were raised regarding the Prevention of 
 Crime and Disorder in relation to underage sales and the Prevention of Public 
 Nuisance in relation to noise and litter. Deliberation was made and certain 

 
Report author: Miss Jane Wood 
  
 0113 2474095 

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



 2

 measures added to the licence and therefore the licence was granted and 
 currently benefits from: 

 Sale by Retail of alcohol:  Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 22:00 and Sunday 12:00 - 
 22:00 for consumption Off the premises. 

2.1 The application is to extend the above licensable activity Everyday 07:00 - 23:00.  
The applicant also wishes to remove all seasonal variations and restrictions 
placed upon the licence regarding Easter Sunday.  Namely the condition which 
reads: 

  The proposed hours of Easter Sunday trading shall be restricted to 10:00 - 16:00.   

 Seasonal variations to be removed:  23rd, 24th and 31st December 08:00 – 22:00 

2.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A 

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is Bargain Booze Ltd, 

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix B to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for  

 Supply of alcohol for consumption Off the Premises: 

 Everyday:  07:00 – 23:00 

 Times when the premise will be open to the public: 

 Everyday:  07:00 – 23:00 

Other matters relevant to the application 

3.4 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

3.5 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

4.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

 No further steps have been offered with this application 

5.0 Licensing Hours 

5.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

Page 32



 3

5.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage. 

5.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix C 

6.0 Location 

6.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix D 

7.0 Representations 

7.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

7.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

7.2.1 There have been no representations from responsible authorities. 

7.3 Other representations 

7.3.1 The application has attracted representations from other persons. 

7.3.2 The Licensing Section is in receipt of 2 individual objections received from 
members of the public with concerns regarding public nuisance and crime and 
disorder.  Members attention is drawn to Appendix E 

8.0 Options Available to Members 

8.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 
 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 

way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 4

8.2 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

9.0 Background Papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 Representations received from Other persons 

 

Page 34



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/02968/004 Page 1 of 4 

Details of premises licence  
 
For: Bargain Booze Select Convenience 

 
 
 
 
This document provides details of the premises licence issued to the stated premises and is 
not a licence itself. 
 
Licence number:  PREM/02968/004 
 
Premises the licence relates to: Bargain Booze Select Convenience, 57 - 59 

Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF 
 
Date licence first effective:  10th December 2010 
 
Date current version effective from:  May 14, 2014 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 22:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:00 
 
Opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 22:00 
Sunday 12:00 - 22:00 
 
Premises licence holder(s): 
 
Bargain Booze Ltd, Unit 1 , Weston Road, Crewe, CW1 6BP 
 
Designated premises supervisor: 
 
Derek Victor Rickard 
 
Access to the premises by children 
 
Access to the premises by children is unrestricted

Page 35

20035990_1
Text Box
Appendix A



 

Details of licence numbered : PREM/02968/004 Page 2 of 4 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence 
  
 a. At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 

 licence, or 
  
 b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 

 his personal licence is suspended. 
 
 2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
 3. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

  
 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 

supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
  
 The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 

of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either - 

  
 a. a holographic mark, or 
  
 b. an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
   
 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition - 
   
 a.  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
   
 b.  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D×V) where -  
  i.  P is the permitted price, 
  ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty  

  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
  iii.  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

  value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
   
 c. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 premises licence - 
  i. the holder of the premises licence, 
  ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
  iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under  

  such a licence; 
   
 d. "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

 club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises 
 in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
 and 

   
 e. "value added tax" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 

 Tax Act 1994. 
 
 

Page 36



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02968/004 Page 3 of 4 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
Additional details in respect of licensable activities authorised by this licence 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 
Seasonal variations: 23rd, 24th and 31st December 08:00 - 22:00 
  
 Easter Sunday  10:00 - 16:00 
 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
 5. A suitable CCTV system will be maintained and be operational on the premises at all times 

when licensed activities are being carried out. 
 
 6. The siting and standard of the CCTV system will be agreed with WYP prior to installation and 

will comply with that agreement at all times. 
 
 7. CCTV security footage will be made secure and retained for a minimum period of 31 days to the 

satisfaction of WYP. 
 
 8. The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under 25 who 

attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises 
 
 9. The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall charge of the 

premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be 
retained for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised 
officer 

 
10. Notices indicating the existence and effect of an Alcohol Designated Public Places Order will be 

prominently displayed at the exits to the premises 
 
11. At least two members of staff employed at the premises shall hold Personal Licenses 
 
12. A dedicated "refusals book" shall be kept at the premises and shall be updated daily. The 

refusals book will be retained for a period of twelve months and be available for inspection on 
request by an authorised officer. 

 
13. All new members of staff shall be supervised by the DPS for a period of two months from the 

date of commencement of employment. 
 
14. All members of staff shall receive "age restricted products" training at the commencement of 

their employment and prior to being permitted to serve customers and thereafter every three 
months in each calendar year. 

 
15. A biometric identification system shall operated to register the ages and identities of customers 

whose ages have been challenged . Customers who have been challenged shall not be sold 
"age restricted products" until their ages and identities have been registered biometrically. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
 
16. We shall operate Proof of Age checks to combat underage drinking and purchases.  The 

management and staff will require suitable identification bearing their photograph, date of birth 
and a holographic mark from any person who appears to be under the age of 25.  suitable 
identification shall include a photo card driving licence, a passport, a proof of age card bearing 
the pass hologram.  All staff are made aware of the existence of this policy. 

 
 
 

Page 37



Details of licence numbered : PREM/02968/004 Page 4 of 4 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
 
17. A Personal Licence Holder shall be on duty at all times when the shop is trading. 
 
18. Staff at the premises shall ensure that youths who congregate outside the premises during 

trading hours are dispersed. 
 
19. The Premises shall become a member of the local Pubwatch association or scheme. 
 
20. The proposed hours of Easter Sunday trading shall be restricted to 10am to 4pm. 
 
 

Page 38



Page 39

20035990_2
Rectangle

20035990_3
Text Box
Appendix B



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area   
 
 
PREM/02968/004 - Bargain Booze Select Convenience, 57 - 59 Main Street, Garforth, 
Leeds, LS25 1AF 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 22:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/03286/006 - Libby's @ 37 Ltd, 37 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1DS,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00268/009 - Sainsbury's, 47 - 49 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1DS 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/03523/001 - Garforth Cricket And Social Club, Church Lane, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 
1HB,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/03512/001 - Garforth Working Mens Club, 55 Barleyhill Road, Garforth, Leeds, 
LS25 1AU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 20:00 - 00:00 

Page 51

20035990_4
Text Box
Appendix C



Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01826 - Newmarket Inn, 71 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00720 - St Benedicts R C Community, St Benedicts Church And Presbytery, 
Aberford Road, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1PX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02086 - Townend Pizza And Tandoori, 72 - 74 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 
1AA,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02798 - La Bella Vita, 17 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1DS,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01306/002 - China Town Chinese Take Away, 13 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 
1DS,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01496 - Garforth Community Association, Garforth Miners Welfare Hall, 56 Main 
Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AA 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 

Page 52



 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/00954 - Garforth Canton Flavour, 68 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AA 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02180 - Co-op Late Shop, 20 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AA,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
CPREM/00165 - Garforth Liberal Club, 37 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1DS 
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
 
 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission 
of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary 
Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to 
prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567

© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Key

On licence

Off licence

Late night 
refreshment

OtherPage 55

20035990_5
Text Box
Appendix D



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57

20035990_6
Rectangle

20035990_7
Rectangle

20035990_8
Text Box
Appendix E



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

20035990_9
Rectangle


	Agenda
	6 "AS Convenience Store" - Application for the grant of a premises licence for AS Convenience Store, 1A Shafton Lane, Holbeck, LS11 9LY
	LIC-APPENIDIX-A-application--
	LIC-APPENDIX-B-MAP
	LIC--APPENDIX-C-WYP
	LIC--APPENDIX-D-
	APPENDIX E
	Premises in the Surrounding Area - Appendix F

	7 "Bargain Booze" - Application to vary a premises licence held by Bargain Booze Select Convenience, 57 - 59 Main Street, Garforth, Leeds, LS25 1AF
	02 Current Licence Details - Appendix A
	03 Application Form - Appendix B
	04 Premises in the Surrounding Area - Appendix C
	05 Premises Location - Appendix D
	06 Representations - Appendix E




